Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Shawn Kerby <skerby@nycourts.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 12:36 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability

Subject: RE: FOIL/Records Request: Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive

Compensation

Dear Ms. Sassower:
We will process your FOIL request and expect to respond within 20 business days.

Very truly yours,
Shawn Kerby
Assistant Deputy Counsel

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 12:02 PM

To: records.access@exec.ny.gov; Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>; marillr@assembly.state.ny.us; Shawn Kerby
<skerby@nycourts.gov>

Cc: sheilabirnbaum@guinnemanuel.com; barry.cozier@leclairryan.com; robert.freeman@dos.state.ny.us
Subject: FOIL/Records Request: Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled FOIL/records request of today’s date.

| assume that if Roman Hedges is a member of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation that
Ms. Birnbaum &/or Mr. Cozier would have an e-mail address for him. | therefore request that they forward this e-mail
to him, as | am unable to locate his e-mail address so as to send it to him directly.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org




